

RE: HOOPP and CAATPP Information Documents

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Tam, Nelson (TBS)" <nelson.tam@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 05 Dec 2016 16:22:36 -0500
Attachments: OPSEU Chartv2.pdf (88.58 kB)

Nelson – Pauline prepared the attached chart for OPSEUPP. I think the Panel thought this chart was useful for OTPP, so please send this along to them as well.

Cindy<<...>>

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: December-05-16 4:16 PM
To: Tam, Nelson (TBS)
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: FW: HOOPP and CAATPP Information Documents

Nelson,
Please share the attached documents with the Expert Advisory Panel. Nadine
<< File: CAATPP plan_text_changes_feb_2015_final.pdf >>
<< File: HOOPP and CAATPP Information Documents.zip >>